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information collection, contact Cathy 
Williams at (202) 418–2918. To view a 
copy of this information collection 
request (ICR) submitted to OMB: (1) Go 
to the Web page http://www.reginfo.gov/ 
public/do/PRAMain, (2) look for the 
section of the Web page called 
‘‘Currently Under Review,’’ (3) click on 
the downward-pointing arrow in the 
‘‘Select Agency’’ box below the 
‘‘Currently Under Review’’ heading, (4) 
select ‘‘Federal Communications 
Commission’’ from the list of agencies 
presented in the ‘‘Select Agency’’ box, 
(5) click the ‘‘Submit’’ button to the 
right of the ‘‘Select Agency’’ box, (6) 
when the list of FCC ICRs currently 
under review appears, look for the OMB 
control number of this ICR and then 
click on the ICR Reference Number. A 
copy of the FCC submission to OMB 
will be displayed. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

OMB Control Number: 3060–0110. 
Title: Application for Renewal of 

Broadcast Station License, FCC Form 
303–S; Section 73.3555(d), Daily 
Newspaper Cross-Ownership. 

Form Number: FCC Form 303–S. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Respondents: Business or other for 

profit entities; Not for profit institutions; 
State, Local or Tribal Governments. 

Number of Respondent and 
Responses: 3,821 respondents, 3,821 
responses. 

Obligation to Respond: Required to 
obtain benefits—Statutory authority for 
this collection of information is 
contained in Sections 154(i), 303, 307 
and 308 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended, and Section 204 of 
the Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

Estimated Time per Response: 1.25– 
12 hours. 

Frequency of Response: Every eight 
year reporting requirement; Third party 
disclosure requirement. 

Total Annual Burden: 10,403 hours. 
Total Annual Costs: $3,886,358. 
Nature of Response: Required to 

obtain or retain benefits. The statutory 
authority for the collection is contained 
Sections 154(i), 303, 307 and 308 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as 
amended, and Section 204 of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

Nature and Extent of Confidentiality: 
There is no need for confidentiality with 
this information collection. 

Privacy Act Impact Assessment: No 
impact(s). 

Needs and Uses: FCC Form 303–S is 
used in applying for renewal of license 
for commercial or noncommercial AM, 
FM, TV, FM translator, TV translator, 
Class A TV, or Low Power TV, and Low 

Power FM broadcast station licenses. 
Licensees of broadcast stations must 
apply for renewal of their licenses every 
eight years. 

This collection also includes the third 
party disclosure requirement of 47 CFR 
Section 73.3580. This rule requires local 
public notice of the filing of the renewal 
application. For AM, FM, Class A TV 
and TV stations, these announcements 
are made on-the-air. For FM/TV 
Translators and AM/FM/TV stations 
that are silent, the local public notice is 
accomplished through publication in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the 
community or area being served. 

47 CFR Section 73.3555 is also 
included in this information collection. 
Section 73.3555 states that in order to 
overcome the negative presumption set 
forth in 47 CFR Section 73.3555(d)(4) 
with respect to the combination of a 
major newspaper and television station, 
the applicant must show by clear and 
convincing evidence that the co-owned 
major newspaper and station will 
increase the diversity of independent 
news outlets and increase competition 
among independent news sources in the 
market, and the factors set forth in 47 
CFR Section 73.3555(d)(5) will inform 
this decision. (OMB approval was 
previously received for the information 
collection requirements contained in 
this rule section (waiver showings/ 
filings)). 
Federal Communications Commission. 
Marlene H. Dortch, 
Secretary, Office of the Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2016–24725 Filed 10–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6712–01–P 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
COMMISSION 

Open Commission Meeting, Thursday, 
September 29, 2016; Sunshine Period 
Prohibition Lifted for Expanding 
Consumers’ Video Navigation Choices; 
Commercial Availability of Navigation 
Devices 

October 6, 2016. 
The Federal Communications 

Commission deleted the following 
agenda item from the list of items 
scheduled for consideration at the 
Thursday, September 29, 2016, Open 
Meeting (81 FR 66963, September 29, 
2016). Pursuant to 47 CFR 1.1200(a), the 
item remained under the sunshine 
period prohibition in 47 CFR 1.1203 
until further notice. 

This public notice establishes that the 
sunshine restrictions applicable to the 
item below are hereby lifted. The item 
remains subject to the ex parte rules 

governing permit-but-disclose 
proceedings in 47 CFR 1.1206. 
TITLE: Expanding Consumers’ Video 
Navigation Choices (MB Docket No. 16– 
42); Commercial Availability of 
Navigation Devices (CS Docket No. 97– 
80). 
SUMMARY: The Commission will 
consider a Report and Order that 
modernizes the Commission’s rules to 
allow consumers to use a device of their 
choosing to access multichannel video 
programming instead of leasing devices 
from their cable or satellite providers. 
Federal Communications Commission. 
Gloria J. Miles, 
Federal Register Liaison Officer, Office of the 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2016–24781 Filed 10–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6712–01–P 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
COMMISSION 

[DA 16–1077] 

Final Notice of Intent To Declare the 
International Section 214 Authorization 
of IP To Go, LLC Terminated 

AGENCY: Federal Communications 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: In this document, the 
International Bureau (Bureau) affords IP 
To Go, LLC (IPTG) final notice and 
opportunity to respond to the April 11, 
2016 letter submitted by the Department 
of Justice (DOJ) requesting that the FCC 
terminate, declare null and void and no 
longer in effect, and/or revoke the 
international section 214 authorization 
issued to IPTG under file number ITC– 
214–20090508–00208. 
DATES: Submit comments on or before 
October 28, 2016. 
ADDRESSES: The Bureau is serving a 
copy of the Public Notice on IPTG by 
certified mail, return receipt requested 
at the last addresses of record appearing 
in Commission records. IPTG should 
send its response to Denise Coca, Chief, 
Telecommunications and Analysis 
Division, International Bureau via email 
at Denise.Coca@fcc.gov and to Veronica 
Garcia-Ulloa, Attorney Advisor, 
Telecommunications and Analysis 
Division, International Bureau at 
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov and file 
it in IBFS under File No. ITC–214– 
20090508–00208 via IBFS at http://
licensing.fcc.gov/myibfs/pleading.do. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Veronica Garcia-Ulloa, Attorney 
Advisor, Telecommunications and 
Analysis Division, International Bureau, 
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at (202) 418–0481 or Veronica.Garcia- 
Ulloa@fcc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In the DOJ 
April 11, 2016 Letter, DOJ states that it 
believes IPTG is dissolved and claims 
that IPTG is therefore unable to comply 
with the conditions of its international 
section 214 authorization. The 
Commission conditioned the grant of 
authority on IPTG abiding by the 
commitments and undertakings set forth 
in the November 21, 2011 Agreement 
from the president of IPTG to DHS. On 
July 5, 2016, the Bureau’s 
Telecommunications and Analysis 
Division sent a letter to IPTG at the last 
known addresses on record via certified, 
return receipt mail, asking IPTG to 
respond to DOJ’s allegations by August 
3, 2016. The Bureau July 5, 2016 Letter 
stated that failure to respond would 
result in the issuance of an order to 
terminate IPTG’s international section 
214 authorization. IPTG did not respond 
to the request. 

In addition, IPTG may also be in 
violation of several other Commission 
rules and requirements. After having 
received an international section 214 
authorization, pursuant to section 
63.21(a), a carrier ‘‘is responsible for the 
continuing accuracy of the certifications 
made in its application’’ and must 
correct information no longer accurate 
‘‘as promptly as possible and, in any 
event, within thirty (30) days.’’ There is 
no indication that IPTG is currently 
providing service pursuant to its 
international section 214 authorization. 
If IPTG has discontinued service that 
affected customers, it may also be in 
violation of section 63.19(a) of the 
Commission’s rules requiring prior 
notification for such a discontinuance. 
As part of its authorization, IPTG must 
file annual international 
telecommunications traffic and revenue 
as required by section 43.62 of the 
Commission rules. Section 43.62(b) 
states that ‘‘[n]ot later than July 31 of 
each year, each person or entity that 
holds an authorization pursuant to 
section 214 to provide international 
telecommunications service shall report 
whether it provided international 
telecommunications services during the 
preceding calendar year.’’ Our records 
indicate that IPTG failed to file an 
annual international 
telecommunications traffic and revenue 
report indicating whether or not IPTG 
provided services in 2014 and 2015 and 
may be in violation of section 43.62 of 
the Commission rules. All carriers were 
required to file their section 43.62 traffic 
and revenue reports for data as of 
December 31, 2014 by July 31, 2015 and 
for data as of December 31, 2015 by July 

31, 2016. Furthermore, IPTG has an 
outstanding debt and consequently its 
account is red lighted through the Red 
Light Display System. IPTG must visit 
the Commission’s Red Light Display 
System’s to pay its outstanding debt. 
IPTG’s outstanding debt involves 
regulatory fees. In addition to financial 
penalties, section 159(c)(3) of the 
Communications Act and section 
1.1164(f) of the Commission’s rules 
grant the Commission the authority to 
revoke authorizations for failure to 
timely pay regulatory fees. 

IPTG’s failure to respond to this 
Public Notice will be deemed as an 
admission of the facts alleged by DOJ 
and of the violation of the statutory and 
rule provisions set out above. The 
Bureau hereby provides final notice to 
IPTG that it intends to take action to 
declare IPTG’s international 214 
authorization terminated for failure to 
comply with conditions of its 
authorization. We further advise IPTG 
that its non-compliance with the 
applicable regulatory provisions would 
warrant termination wholly apart from 
demonstrating IPTG’s inability to satisfy 
the conditions of its authorization. IPTG 
must respond to this Public Notice and 
the issues alleged in the DOJ April 11, 
2016 Letter, no later than 15 days after 
publication in the Federal Register. 

The proceeding in this Notice shall be 
treated as a ‘‘permit-but-disclose’’ 
proceeding in accordance with the 
Commission’s ex parte rules. 
Federal Communications Commission. 
Denise Coca, 
Chief, Telecommunications & Analysis 
Division, International Bureau. 
[FR Doc. 2016–24770 Filed 10–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6712–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Notice of Agreements Filed 

The Commission hereby gives notice 
of the filing of the following agreements 
under the Shipping Act of 1984. 
Interested parties may submit comments 
on the agreements to the Secretary, 
Federal Maritime Commission, 
Washington, DC 20573, within twelve 
days of the date this notice appears in 
the Federal Register. Copies of the 
agreements are available through the 
Commission’s Web site (www.fmc.gov) 
or by contacting the Office of 
Agreements at (202)–523–5793 or 
tradeanalysis@fmc.gov. 

Agreement No.: 010099–062. 
Title: International Council of 

Containership Operators. 
Parties: A.P. Moller-Maersk A/S; 

CMA. CGM, S.A.; China COSCO 

Shipping Corporation Limited; Crowley 
Maritime Corporation; Evergreen Marine 
Corporation (Taiwan), Ltd.; Hamburg- 
Süd KG; Hanjin Shipping Co., Ltd.; 
Hapag-Lloyd AG; Hyundai Merchant 
Marine Co., Ltd.; Kawasaki Kisen 
Kaisha, Ltd.; Mediterranean Shipping 
Co. S.A.; Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd.; 
Neptune Orient Lines, Ltd.; Nippon 
Yusen Kaisha; Orient Overseas 
Container Line, Ltd.; Pacific 
International Lines (Pte) Ltd.; United 
Arab Shipping Company (S.A.G.); Wan 
Hai Lines Ltd.; Yang Ming Transport 
Marine Corp.; and Zim Integrated 
Shipping Services Ltd. 

Filing Party: John Longstreth, Esq.; K 
& L Gates LLP; 1601 K Street NW.; 
Washington, DC 20006–1600. 

Synopsis: The amendment deletes 
China Ocean Shipping (Group) 
Company (and its subsidiary COSCO 
Container Lines Co., Ltd.), and China 
Ocean Shipping (Group) Company (and 
its subsidiary China Shipping Container 
Lines Company Limited) as separate 
members of the agreement because they 
have merged into one entity, China 
COSCO Shipping Corporation Limited. 

Agreement No.: 012058–002. 
Title: Hoegh Autoliners/K-Line Space 

Charter Agreement. 
Parties: Hoegh Autoliners AS and 

Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha, Ltd. 
Filing Party: John P. Meade, Esq.; ‘‘K’’ 

Line America, Inc.; 6199 Bethlehem 
Road; Preston, MD 21655. 

Synopsis: The amendment adds the 
trade between Mexico and Puerto Rico 
to the geographic scope of the 
Agreement. 

By Order of the Federal Maritime 
Commission. 

Dated: October 7, 2016. 
Rachel E. Dickon, 
Assistant Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2016–24769 Filed 10–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P 

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
REVIEW COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Notice 

October 11, 2016. 

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., Thursday, 
October 20, 2016. 
PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing 
Room, Room 511N, 1331 Pennsylvania 
Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20004 
(enter from F Street entrance). 
STATUS: Open. 

Matters To Be Considered 

The Commission will hear oral 
argument in the matter Secretary of 
Labor v. Northshore Mining Company, 
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